Hsiao Tong {(LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 January, 2018 5:27 PM

To: 'colin@eurohaustuning.com’

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH 7853S(1ll) & SCY 17K ON 12/11/2017
Attachments: Statement of SH 7853S.pdf; Accident Location jpy

Your Ref: SCY 17K ; Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/1117023370/T1pk3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH 78535(lil) & SCY 17K ON 12/11/2017

We refer to the above matter.

Our insured driver has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client
who failed to give way to our insured taxi. Attached here with a copy of our insured driver accident report

and accident location for your easy reference.

In view of this, we regret to inform your that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to
look into your client claim.

Thank you.
"Wishes you a Merry Christmay & Huppy New Year 2018"

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKX Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email; chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)



